
Mikelle Morra 

From: Morgan, Hillary J CIV DISA GC [Hillary.Morgan@disa.mil]

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 10:35 AM

To: Mikelle Morra; jscarlett@ntia.doc.gov; worsleydm@state.gov; maydc@state.gov; Lineberrysm@state.gov; 
lettsw@state.gov

Cc: David Krech; Susan OConnell; George Li; Imani Ellis

Subject: RE: Sub Cable Transfer of Control Application for Guam Cable Group, Inc. (UNCLASSIFIED)

Importance: High

Page 1 of 2Message

11/29/2006

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED   

Caveats: NONE 

Good Morning; 15 November 2006 
DoD has no comments or issues to raise on the forwarded FCC application (SCL-T/C-20060920-00007) seeking 
consent to the transfer of control of Guam Cable Group, Inc. (GCG), from Startec Global Operating Company to Guam 
Telecom LLC. GCG holds ownership interests in TPC-5 cable (0.14293%), China-U.S. cable (0.07882%) and Guam-
Philippines cable (1.06647%). DoD also will not be filing comments with respect to the domestic Section 214 
application filed for the transfer of control of Guam Cable Group, Inc., from Startec Global Operating Company to 
Guam Telecom, LLC. (DA No. 06-2270). (Dkt No 06-199.) 
Sincerely,  
Hillary J. Morgan 
Deputy General Counsel for Regulatory and International Law  
Defense Information Systems Agency  
Office of the General Counsel  
P.O. Box 4502, Arlington VA 22204-4502  
Phone 703-607-6092 Fax 703-607-4344, DSN 327 
Email hillary.morgan@disa.mil  
  
  

From: Mikelle Morra [mailto:Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2006 4:46 PM 
To: jscarlett@ntia.doc.gov; Morgan, Hillary J CIV DISA GC; worsleydm@state.gov; maydc@state.gov; Lineberrysm@state.gov; 
lettsw@state.gov 
Cc: David Krech; Susan OConnell; George Li; Imani Ellis; Mikelle Morra 
Subject:  Sub Cable Transfer of Control Application for Guam Cable Group, Inc. 
  
Good Afternoon, 
Attached is our letter to begin the 30-day review process.  
  
Thank you. 
  
Mikelle Morra  
Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov  
International Bureau/ Policy Division 
202-418-7151 
  

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***  



  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED  

Caveats: NONE 

Page 2 of 2Message

11/29/2006


